
Subject: RE: Tor, Georgia, Caucasus and help
Date: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 8:45:07 AM

From: Ken Berman
To: Andrew Lewman

Yep....

------Original Message------
From: Andrew Lewman fmailtoj 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 10:47 PM 
To: Ken Berman
Cc: Erinn Clark; Kelly DeYoe; Roger Dingledine; Sho Ho 
Subject: Re: Tor, Georgia, Caucasus and help

Will there be an Internet connection I can use to get Erinn to join us 
on Skype? She'll be in Berlin, Germany for our meeting.

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Andrew Lewman 
Ken.. Berman.
Erinn Clark: Kelly DeYoe: Roger Pinaledine: Sho Ho 
Re: Tor, Georgia, Caucasus and help 
Tuesday, February 01, 2011 10:46:33 PM

Will there be an Internet connection I can use to get Erinn to join us 
on Skype? She'll be in Berlin, Germany for our meeting.

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



From: Ken Berman
To: Andrew Lewman: Kellv DeYoe
Cc: Erinn Clark: Roaer Dingledine
Subject: RE: Tor, Georgia, Caucasus and help
Date: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 8:34:50 AM

Hi Erinn, welcome to this crazy world!

Andrew - definitely, let's meet in January; I don't really understand what you are looking for re the ex- 
Soviet sphere of journalists.

Ken

.......Original Message........
From: Andrew Lewman | ~ m a i l t o j _______
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 8:05 PM 
To: Ken Berman; Kelly DeYoe 
Cc: Erinn Clark; Roger Dingledine 
Subject: Tor, Georgia, Caucasus and help

Hello Ken and Kelly,

Meet Erinn. Erinn is our main packaging person for just about 
everything users download and run. She's also become a recent 
public speaker about Tor, having done a number of recent talks in Chili 
Sweden, and Portugal.

She is currently in Russia and did a talk at Moscow State University on 
Tor. She's received some good feedback and introductions to other 
people in the larger Russian citizen journalism sphere. In the past 
you've mentioned that BBG is concerned about what is going on in 
Russia, even if it's isn't the hot country according to the US media.

Erinn met someone who works with citizen journalists in the Caucasus 
(http://www.ena.kavkaz-uzel.ru/') and deals with the kinds of activists 
who'd be squarely within Tor's targets. That said, he's really 
interested in working on training materials with Tor, the kind that can 
be generalized enough that they're easy to adapt for specific regions.

Can you help us better engage with the larger ex-Soviet sphere of 
journalists? Are there related materials you've already created and 
distributed to help us jumpstart such an effort?

I'm planning on being in DC in early January 2011. If  you're around,
I can stop by and we can talk more about a plan to move forward with 
such an engagement.

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B
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Cc: Ednn-CLack; K£lly..X>.etee.; Roger Pingledine
Subject: Re: Tor, Georgia, Caucasus and help
Date: Thursday, January 06, 2011 8:37:47 PM

From: Andrew Lewman
To: Ken Berman

On Thu, 6 Jan 2 0 U 1 3 ^ h 5 3  -0500 
Ken Berman wrote:

> OK, Andrew. Are we speaking about a Tor outreach session with our
> Central Asia program people to help them understand and propagate Tor?

While this is a fine plan too. I'm mainly interested in hearing about 
the state of censorship and free speech in the region. I'm wondering 
if there are specific things we can do to educate and help those who 
want the help.

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



From: Ken Berman
To: Andrew Lewman
Cc: Erinn Clark: Kelly DeYoe: Roger Dlnnledirte: Sho Ho
Subject: RE: Tor, Georgia, Caucasus and help
Date: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 8:51:31 AM

Andrew - sounds good. Can you send me a blurb re date/time/goals so we can send out to the relevant 
staff?

Ken

------Original Message------
From: Andrew Lewman [mailtoj 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 8:38 PM 
To: Ken Berman
Cc: Erinn Clark; Kelly DeYoe; Roger Dingledine 
Subject: Re: Tor, Georgia, Caucasus and help

On Thu, 6 Jan 2011 13:34:53 -0500
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

Ken Berman

Re: Tor, Georgia, Caucasus and help 
Tuesday, January 11, 2011 2:28:48 PM

Andrew Lewman

On Tue, 11 Jan 2011 08:51:31 -0500

> Andrew - sounds good. Can you send me a blurb re date/time/goals so
> we can send out to the relevant staff?

Ok, how about a morning date in early february, like the 4th or 7th?
Erinn will be back in Berlin then and we can skype/call her in.

Our goal is to learn about what's going on in the region, and figure 
out how we can help. We've seen a few organizations do "activist 
trainings" which result in the attendees getting arrested when they 
get home. We don't want to replicate that model. Is tor useful in the 
region? Is a more general security and privacy education more useful?
And how does this relate to the larger Russian sphere, if at all?

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



From: Ken Berman
To: Andrew lewman
Cc: Erinn Clark: Kelly DeYoe: Roger Dinoledine
Subject: RE: Tor, Georgia, Caucasus and help
Date: Thursday, January 06, 2011 1:34:53 PM

OK, Andrew. Are we speaking about a Tor outreach session with our Central Asia program people to 
help them understand and propagate Tor?

Ken

....... Original Message------
From: Andrew Lewman [mailtoj 
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 1:46 PM 
To: Ken Berman
Cc: Erinn Clark; Kelly DeYoe; Roger Dingledine 
Subject: Re: Tor, Georgia, Caucasus and help

On Mon, 13 Dec 2010 08:40:47 -0500
Ken Berman wrote:

> OK, when we agree on a date, I'll round up some of the B/U/R
> speakers! Ken

I have the morning of Jan 19th free, or we can pick a date later in 
January or early February.

Thanks!

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



From: Andrew Lewman
To: Ken Berman
Cc: Eann-Clark; Kelly PeYoe; Roger Dinoiedine
Subject: Re: Tor, Georgia, Caucasus and help
Date: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 1:45:33 PM

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



From: Roger Dinoledine
To: Kelly PeYoe; Ken Bgrmen

(b) (6)

Subject: Re: Tor/BBG August 2008 report
Date: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 5:57:09 AM
Attachments: roadmao-full.pdf

On Fri, Sep 12, 2008 at 09:53:25AM -0400, Roger Dingledine wrote:
> My next task in the 'reports' category is to come up with a research and
> development roadmap that covers all the topics we're working on now and
> want to work on soon — for DRL, for BBG, for NRL, for NLnet, for Google,
> etc -  not just a description of the task, but also how much they cost,
> in what timeframe we're aiming to land results, and so on. This should let
> BBG see where it fits in the puzzle (right in the middle!), and should
> also give us a good way to be more transparent with our community about
> where Tor is now and where it's going.

Hi folks,

Attached is my first go at this overall Tor strategic roadmap. There's a 
lot of info in it, and I know some of it is still rough, but hopefully 
it gives you a better sense of where we'd like to go and how you can 
help us get there.

There are three milestones in here for BBG.

"Year0.5" is Sept 2008 to Feb 2009. This is money from the current 
contract, so it helps explain where the current money is going.

The next milestones we have in mind are "Yearl.0" (March 2009 to August 
2009) and "Yearl.5" (Sept 2009 to Feb 2010). I only mapped out where 
the BBG money would be most useful up through Feb 2010, since it will 
make more sense to decide later details in 2009.

I've also scattered some 'Unfunded' items throughout, so we can keep 
those in mind in case we run across people who want them finished.

We can talk more about it on Thursday, or feel free to ask questions 
earlier.

Thanks!
-Roger



From: Ken Berman
To: Roger Dingledine; Kelly DeYoe
Cc: ShoJlQ.; ■ ■ ■ G S E m  1
Subject: RE: Tor/BBG December 2008 report
Date: Monday, February 02, 2009 8:34:53 AM

Looking forward to discussing this: Started chatting with the Sesawe folks about a Linux-oriented Tor 
Browser Bundle, now that China is mandating its own Linux flavor in its Internet cafes. Not much has 
come of this. We should put it on the roadmap for the next few years.

And

Thandy.

Ken

------Original Message------
From: Roger Dingledine [m a ilto j_____________
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 6:33 AM 
To: Ken Berman; Kelly DeYoe 
Cc: Sho Ho; 1
Subject: Tor/BBG December 2008 report

Hi folks,

Here's the December Tor report. We can chat more about it, and our other recent projects, on Friday.

Thanks!
—Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
Kelly PeYoe 
line; Sheila

Re: Tor/BBG January 2009 draft 
Sunday, February 22, 2009 8:06:34 PM
2Q09-Q2-22-IBB-january-repQrt,dac

On Saturday 21 February 2009 02:40:14 Roger Dingledine wrote:

> Andrew, please turn it into a shiny .doc file at your leisure. 

The shiny doc is attached.

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project

pgp 0X31B0974B

>

Website: https://torproiect.org/ 
Blog: https://blog.torproiect.org/ 
Identica/Twitter: torproject
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Andrew lewman
t; Kelly DeYoe 
edine; Sho Ho

Re: Tor/BBG January 2009 draft 
Sunday, February 22, 2009 8:06:34 PM

Attachments: 2Q09-Q2-22-Igg-january -repprt.dpc

On Saturday 21 February 2009 02:40:14 Roger Dingledine wrote:

> Andrew, please turn it into a shiny .doc file at your leisure. 

The shiny doc is attached.

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project
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Website: https://torproject.org/ 
Blog: https://bloa.torproiect.org/ 
Identica/Twitter: torproject
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman

Re: Tor/BBG January 2009 draft 
Sunday, February 22, 2009 8:06:34 PM 
2009-02-22-iBB-ianuarv-report.doc

l; Kelly DeYoe
J Sho Ho

On Saturday 21 February 2009 02:40:14 Roger Dingledine wrote:

> Andrew, please turn it into a shiny .doc file at your leisure. 

The shiny doc is attached.

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project

pgp 0x31B0974B
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Website: https://torproiect.ora/ 
Blog: https://bloa.torproiect.org/ 
Identica/Twitter: torproject

https://torproiect.ora/
https://bloa.torproiect.org/


Ken BermanFrom:
To: Andrew Lewman: Kelly DeYoe
Cc: Roger Dinaledine
Subject: RE: Tor/BBG July report on the way
Date: Thursday, September 04, 2008 2:46:52 PM

That helps, thanks...

------Original Message------
From: Andrew Lewman rmailtoj_____________
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 1:14 PM 
To: Ken Berman; Kelly DeYoe 
Cc: Roger Dingledine
Subject: Re: Tor/BBG July report on the way

On Wednesday 03 September 2008 19:20:20 Roger Dingledine wrote:
> On Tue, Sep 02, 2008 at 02:56:13PM -0400, Roger Dingledine wrote:
> > Let me know if I left anything out.
>
> - Ken asked about our "org chart".

For those who think visually, attached is the planned org chart for 2009. The current org chart isn't 
radically different; a few people move from a volunteer to contractor or employee.

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project
https://www.torDroiect.ora

(b) (6)

pgp 0X31B0974B
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman
i; Kelly DeYoe

Roger Dinaledine
Re: Tor/BBG July report on the way 
Thursday, September 04, 2008 2:13:35 PM 
2009-ora-chart.pna

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

For those who think visually, attached is the planned org chart for 2009. The 
current org chart isn't radically different; a few people move from a 
volunteer to contractor or employee.

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project
httns://www.tomroiect.ora

pgp 0x31B0974B

>

skype://lewmanator

http://www.tomroiect.ora


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Keo-fecmaa 
Roger Dingledine 
Kelly DeYoe:|
RE: Tor/BBG July report on the way 
Thursday, September 04, 2008 1:44:20 PM

Either day.

------Original Message------
From: Roger Dingledine ['mailtoj 
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 7:23 PM 
To: Ken Berman 
Cc: Kelly DeYoe;
Subject: Re: Tor/BBG July report on the way

On Tue, Sep 02, 2008 at 02:56:13PM -0400, Roger Dingledine wrote:
> - Roger will plan to drop by DC sometime in the next month, either
> because of an Internews gathering or because there isn't one.

It  looks like they're tentatively planning their gathering for Sept 16. 
Are ya'II available on the 16th and/or the 17th? (Probably the 17th)

We're trying to arrange it so Andrew comes down too. 

-Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Roger Dinaleriine 
Ken Berman

Re: Tor/BBG July report on the way 
Wednesday, September 03, 2008 8:22:38 PM

On Tue, Sep 02, 2008 at 02:56:13PM -0400, Roger Dingledine wrote:
> - Roger will plan to drop by DC sometime in the next month, either
> because of an Internews gathering or because there isn't one.

It looks like they're tentatively planning their gathering for Sept 16. 
Are ya'II available on the 16th and/or the 17th? (Probably the 17th)

We're trying to arrange it so Andrew comes down too.

--Roger



Ken Berman
Roger Dingledine

(b) (6)

From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

RE: Tor/BBG July report on the way 
Thursday, September 04, 2008 1:43:58 PM

Thanks....

....... Original Message.......
From: Roger Dingledine [mailtoj 
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 7:20 PM 
To: Ken Berman
Cc: Kelly r  Y ir j
Subject: Re: Tor/BBG July report on the way

On Tue, Sep 02, 2008 at 02:56:13PM -0400, Roger Dingledine wrote: 
> Let me know if I left anything out.

- Ken asked about our "org chart".

You can see the overall set of Tor personnel here:
https://www.torproiect.ora/people

At the top are Roger, Andrew, Nick, and five other Directors.

Then the "management", if that's the right word, is Roger and Andrew.

In 2008, we have 0.5 full-time admin (half of Roger), 3.5 full-time 
developers (Nick, Steven, Jake, and the other half of Roger), and 3 
part-time developers (Matt, Karsten, Peter).

Starting in 2009, if all goes well, we're going to be ramping up to 1.5 
full-time admins (Andrew and half of Roger), 6.5 full-time developers 
(Nick, Steven, Jake, 1/2 of Roger, and now Mike Perry, Martin, and 
Karsten), and two part-time developers (Matt and Peter).

In the next weeks I'll try to send over some clearer docs that better 
explain what's getting worked on.

Thanks,
-Roger

https://www.torproiect.ora/people


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Re: Tor/BBG July report on the way 
Wednesday, September 03, 2008 8:20:20 PM

Roger Dinnleriine 
Ken Berman

On Tue, Sep 02, 2008 at 02:56:13PM -0400, Roger Dingledine wrote:
> Let me know if I left anything out.

- Ken asked about our "org chart".

You can see the overall set of Tor personnel here:
https://www.torproject.ora/people

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
Roger Dinqledine

(b) (6)

From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

RE: Tor/BBG July report on the way 
Wednesday, September 03, 2008 3:24:12 PM

Looks good.

------Original Message------
From: Roger Dingledine [mailtoj____________
Sent: Tuesday, September 02, 2008 2:56 PM 
To: Ken Berman 
Cc: Kelly DeYoe;
Subject: Re: Tor/BBG July report on the way

On Thu, Aug 28, 2008 at 09:07:18AM -0400, Ken Berman wrote: 
> OK, how about this Tuesday 9 /2  at 2:00 PM?

Notes from the discussion:

- There's a GIFC person at UPenn that Roger should talk to. Kelly or Hiu 
is going to look up the name.

- National Endowment for Democracy recently asked BBG if there's anybody 
good to give grants to. We'd love to get that contact info.

- VoA would like to burn some Tor Browser Bundle USB keys too, with 
their logo on them. We should work towards having a recommended "USB 
TBB kit", perhaps using the CCC approach as our template.

- Roger will plan to drop by DC sometime in the next month, either 
because of an Internews gathering or because there isn't one.

- Ken thinks the current report format is fine. I believe the phrase was 
"the right mix of technical and gossip". :)

- BBG is definitely thinking about continued Tor funding into 2009, but 
first Ken wants to learn where his money would be going. This is 
especially important now that we have other funders who care about 
similar things. Roger should send the DRL technical roadmap once we 
have it hammered out, as well as the "list of things that we wish we 
could fit into the DRL roadmap but can't" that we've been accumulating 
lately. Maybe we should just send all the budget drafts too, for 
maximum transparency. :)

Let me know if I left anything out.

Thanks!
-Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Roger Dinaledine
l; Kelly DeYoe

Re: Tor/BBG July report on the way 
Wednesday, September 03, 2008 7:47:04 PM

On Tue, Sep 02, 2008 at 02:56:13PM -0400, Roger Dingledine wrote:
> Let me know if I left anything out.

- Kelly is going to have somebody look at our Farsi translation:
https://www.torproiect.orq/index.html.fa 
https://www.torproiect.orq/download.html.fa 
https://www.torprQject.org/bridges.html,fa 
https://www.torpro.iect.org/docs/tor-doc-windows.html.fa 
https://www.torproiect.orq/torbrowser/index.html.fa

You can evaluate the Vidalia and Torbutton Farsi translations either 
by installing e.g. the Tor Browser Bundle and playing with it, or by 
looking through
https://translation.torproiect.org/fa/vidalia/vidalia fa.po?translate=l&view=l

Speaking of which, is this Pootle interface close enough to our original 
"a web page that translators can go to edit translations" that we should 
try it out on one of the VoA translators? Probably your geekiest 
translator is the right first tester. :)
https://www.torproiect.Org/translation-overview#TTP

Last, are your translators familiar with a program called "Poedit"?
http://www.poedit.net/
I'm told it's a bit klunky to do left-to-right languages in a browser, 
and many people prefer Poedit.

Thanks!
--Roger

https://www.torproiect.orq/index.html.fa
https://www.torproiect.orq/download.html.fa
https://www.torpro
https://www.torproiect.orq/torbrowser/index.html.fa
https://translation.torproiect.org/fa/vidalia/vidalia_fa.po?translate=l&view=l
https://www.torproiect.Org/translation-overview%23TTP
http://www.poedit.net/


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Roger Dinaledine
Kelly DeYoe

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
https://www.torproiect.ora/index.html.fa
https://www.torproiect.org/download.html.fa
https://www.torproiect.ora/bridaes.html.fa
https://www.torproiect.org/docs/tor-doc-windows.html.fa
https://www.torproiect.ora/torbrowser/index.html.fa

You can evaluate the Vidalia and Torbutton Farsi translations either 
by installing e.g. the Tor Browser Bundle and playing with it, or by 
looking through
https://translation.torproject.org/fa/vidalia/vidalia fa.po?translate=l&view=l

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
http:/ /www.pQedit.net/.
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
https://translation.torproject.org/fa/vidalia/vidalia_fa.po?translate=l&view=l
https://www.torproiect.Org/translation-overview%23TTP


From: Ken Bermaa
To: Roaer Dinaledine
Cc: Kelly D eY oe :^p  ™  1
Subject: RE: Tor/BBG July report on the way
Date: Thursday, August 28, 2008 10:07:18 AM

OK, how about this Tuesday 9/2 at 2:00 PM?
Was that a permanent relocation to Philadelphia? WHY?? 
Ken

....... Original Message.......
From: Roger Dingledine [mailtoj 
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 2:53 PM 
To: Ken Berman
Cc: Kelly DeYoe;
Subject: Re: Tor/BBG July report on the way

On Wed, Aug 27, 2008 at 10:00:56AM -0400, Ken Berman wrote:
> Aren't we due for a chat? Would like to go over page 4/5 stuff....Ken

Sounds great. I'm pretty flexible for the next several weeks (with 
a preference for afternoons still :). The only time I'm already busy 
currently is this Friday afternoon.

I'm also located in Philadelphia now (as of a few days ago), so dropping 
by in person is a much more doable idea.

In other news, the DRL grant has finally happened, and we're chatting 
with Eric Johnson at Internews about coordinating the details. Thanks 
for your help in making that happen!

If  all goes according to plan, this boost in funding will mean that 
we can bring on Andrew full-time as our exec dir, and that we can hire 
three other developers we've been hoping for the past year to hire.

-Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Rnppr Dlnalpriinp 
Ken Berman
Kelly DeYoe:___________________.

Re: Tor/BBG July report on the way 
Tuesday, September 02, 2008 3:56:13 PM

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
; Kelly DeYoe

(b) (6)

RE: Tor/BBG July report on the way 
Wednesday, August 27, 2008 11:00:56 AM

Aren't we due for a chat? Would like to go over page 4/5 stuff....Ken

....... Original Message-
From: Roger Dingledine [mailtoj 
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2008 5:04 PM 
To: Kelly DeYoe
Cc: Ken Berman; |_____________________
Subject: Re: Tor/BBG July report on the way

On Tue, Aug 12, 2008 at 05:06:28AM -0400, Roger Dingledine wrote:
> I have the July .doc file pretty much ready, but a lot of
> non-development outreach stuff has been going on lately that isn't
> captured in the current draft of the status report. So I'm going to
> stall another day or so in order to put more of it in.

Ok, attached is the final version of the July report. Thanks for your patience. 

-Roger



From: Roger Dingledine
To: Ken Berman
Cc: Kellv DeYoe:
Subject: Re: Tor/BBG July report on the way
Date: Thursday, August 28, 2008 3:35:40 PM

On Thu, Aug 28, 2008 at 02:31:25PM -0400, Roger Dingledine wrote:
> On Thu, Aug 28, 2008 at 09:07:18AM -0400, Ken Berman wrote:
> > OK, how about this Tuesday 9/2 at 2:00 PM?
>
> Sounds great.
>
> > Was that a permanent relocation to Philadelphia? WHY??
>
> It  was. Rachel is a new professor at Drexel.

Whoops. I managed to send this out mid-thought. The rest of the thought 
was "and while not being in Boston is a shame, I thought being near to 
NYC and DC might make up for it. We will see."

—Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Roger Dinaledine 
Ken Berman

(b) (6)

Re: Tor/BBG July report on the way 
Thursday, August 28, 2008 3:31:25 PM

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
>
>  ----Original Message.......
> From: Roger Dingledine [rnailto^____________
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
>
> I f  all goes according to plan, this boost in funding will mean that
> we can bring on Andrew full-time as our exec dir, and that we can hire
> three other developers we've been hoping for the past year to hire.
>
> -R oger
>
>



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Re: Tor/BBG July report on the way 
Wednesday, August 27, 2008 3:52:38 PM

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
Friday, August 15, 2008 6:03:35 PM
tor-bbo-iul08.doc

On Tue, Aug 12, 2008 at 05:06:28AM -0400, Roger Dingledine wrote:
> I have the July .doc file pretty much ready, but a lot of non-development
> outreach stuff has been going on lately that isn't captured in the
> current draft of the status report. So I'm going to stall another day
> or so in order to put more of it in.

Ok, attached is the final version of the July report. Thanks for your 
patience.

-Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Andrew Lewman 
Ken Berman

Kelly DeYoe
Re: Tor/BBG July report on the way 
Tuesday, September 09, 2008 7:55:19 PM

On Tuesday 09 September 2008 15:45:47 Ken Berman wrote:
> For Roger's visit? Ken

Yes. The Internews meeting is tentatively moved to the 19th. Therefore, I 
was wondering if the 18th works for Roger and I to meet with you and Kelly.

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project
httns://www.tororoiect.ora

pgp 0x31B0974B

skype://lewmanator

http://www.tororoiect.ora


From: Ken Berman
To: Andrew Lewman
Cc: Roger Dinaledine: Kelly DeYoe
Subject: RE: Tor/BBG July report on the way
Date: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 8:52:54 AM

Sure, the 18th is fine....

------Original Message.......
From: Andrew Lewman
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 6:55 PM
To: Ken Berman
Cc: Roger Dingledine; Kelly DeYoe 
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
h ttp s ://w w w .to rD ro ie c t .o rg

(b) (6)

pgp 0x31B0974B
[(b) (6)

skype://lewmanator

https://www.torDroiect.org


Ken BermanFrom:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Kelly DeYoe
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  She Ho
RE: Tor/BBG November 2008 report 
Wednesday, December 31, 2008 10:55:03 AM

Roger - your translation portal is quite impressive. Last time we offered some help on a Farsi 
translation, the system was not so advanced and friendly. Is it time to reevaluate our offer? Ken

....... Original Message.......
From: Roger Dingledine fmailtoj
Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2008 5:53 PM
To: Ken Berman; Kelly DeYoe
Cc.
Subject: Tor/BBG November 2008 report

Hi folks,

Here's the November Tor report.

Sorry for the delay again — I've been trying a policy lately of actually answering all of my interesting 
mail (rather than the previous policy of meaning to answer it but then forgetting about it and never 
looking back). Which means that more things get done rather than dropped, but with higher latency. :)

Thanks (and happy holidays),
-Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Roger Dinaledine 
Ken Berman
Kelly DeYoe: ___________________

Re: Tor/BBG November 2008 report

Sho Ho

Thursday, January 01, 2009 10:01:43 PM

On Wed, Dec 31, 2008 at 10:55:03AM -0500, Ken Berman wrote:
> Roger - your translation portal is quite impressive. Last time we 
>offered some help on a Farsi translation, the system was not so advanced 
>and friendly. Is it time to reevaluate our offer? Ken

That would be great — we'd love to have some updates on our Farsi 
translations (and other languages too).

As Andrew mentioned, we don't have the Tor web pages up on the translation 
portal yet. But we do have Vidalia and Torbutton up, and those are 
very important components to translate.

Andrew also mentioned he'd be happy to help walk users through using the 
system. Sounds like a great offer. :) I  believe that Pootle (the program 
our translation portal is built on) is the best option out there right 
now, but there are still some rough edges if you look closely enough.

-Roger



Ken BermanFrom:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Kelly PeYpg
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
From: Roger Dingledine [mailtoj______________
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

Rooer Dinaledine 
Ken Berman

(b) (6) Sho Ho
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

That would be great -  we'd love to have some updates on our Farsi 
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
system. Sounds like a great offer. :) I believe that Pootle (the program 
our translation portal is built on) is the best option out there right 
now, but there are still some rough edges if you look closely enough.

-Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Andrew Lewman 
Rooer Dinoledine

Kelly DeYoe
Re: Tor/BBG October 2008 report 
Monday, December 01, 2008 10:12:56 PM

On Monday 01 December 2008 06:20:45 Roger Dingledine wrote:
> Here is the much-awaited October report. Hope it is useful!

One minor correction, Bene Cippola is from Howcast Media, 
http://www.howcast.com/. Her project was to to develop the video for the US 
Dept of State. It  should show up in this category soon,
http://www.howcast.com/cateaories/1527-Internet-Safety-and-Privacy

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project
httDs://www.tomroiect.ora

pqp 0X31B0974B

skype://lewmanator

http://www.howcast.com/
http://www.howcast.com/cateaories/1527-Internet-Safety-and-Privacy
http://www.tomroiect.ora


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Andrew Lewman 
Roger Dinaledine

i; Kelly PeYoe
Re: Tor/BBG October 2008 report 
Monday, December 01, 2008 10:12:56 PM

On Monday 01 December 2008 06:20:45 Roger Dingledine wrote:
> Here is the much-awaited October report. Hope it is useful!

One minor correction. Bene Cippola is from Howcast Media, 
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
httDs://www.tornroiect.ora

pgp 0x31B0974B

skype://lewmanator

http://www.howcast.com/
http://www.howcast.com/cateaories/1527-Internet-Safety-and-Privacy
http://www.tornroiect.ora


Ken BermanFrom:
To: Roger Dinaledine: Kelly DeYoe

(b) (6)

Subject: RE: Tor/BBG October 2008 report
Date: Monday, December 15, 2008 11:02:40 AM

"Had an extended IRC chat with Nart Villeneuve on Oct 31 about next directions for Psiphon. He's 
working to try to get them to commit to a set of security properties they want, so he can document 
them and they can get started deciding what designs will or won't achieve them. It  looks like they don't 
want to give up on any security properties yet, which makes it really hard to plan any designs for the 
new Psiphon. He also didn't have any good explanation for why Psiphon is a for-profit company. More 
news here later on I hope."

Pis keep us informed on this, if appropriate...Ken

------Original Message------
From: Roger Dingledine [mailtoj 
Sent: Monday, December 01, 2008 6:21 AM 
To: Ken Berman; Kelly DeYoe

Subject: Tor/BBG October 2008 report

Here is the much-awaited October report. Hope it is useful!

Thanks,
-Roger



Roger Dinaledine 
Ken Berman

From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Re: Tor/BBG September 2008 report 
Thursday, October 30, 2008 11:21:02 AM

On Thu, Oct 30, 2008 at 08:16:22AM -0400, Ken Berman wrote: 
> Make it 2:00, if possible...

Sounds fine, 2pm it is. 
—Roger



Ken Berman 
Rooer Dinoledine

(b)(6)

From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

RE: Tor/BBG September 2008 report 
Thursday, October 30, 2008 9:16:22 AM

Make it 2:00, if possible...

------Original Message.......
From: Roger Dingledine fmailtoj 
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2008 12:22 AM 
To: Ken Berman
Cc: Kelly D e Y o e ; | | ^ | ^ ^ ^ m ___
Subject: Re: Tor/BBG September 2008 report

On Wed, Oct 22, 2008 at 04:28:48PM -0400, Ken Berman wrote:
> All day is open......
>
>>  Sounds great. I will be there on Oct 31st then. What times are best 
>>  for you?

If  there are no constraints still, how about 12:30 or 13:00?
That way I can get some sleep (finally), but still catch a cheap amtrak 
in the late afternoon.



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Roger Pingledine 
Ken Berman 
Kelly PeYoe;|
Re: Tor/BBG September 2008 report 
Thursday, October 30, 2008 1:21:52 AM

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
Kelly PeYpe;|
RE: Tor/BBG September 2008 report 
Wednesday, October 22, 2008 5:28:48 PM

All day is open.

....... Original Message------
From: Roger Dingledine [mailtoj 
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2008 3:11 PM 
To: Ken Berman ^
Cc: Kelly D e Y o e ; | | ^ ^ ^ ^ m  
Subject: Re: Tor/BBG September 2008 report

On Wed, Oct 22, 2008 at 11:20:08AM -0400, Ken Berman wrote:
> I've read half the road map, almost there! Pis stop by on the 31st 
> if feasible. Ken

Sounds great. I will be there on Oct 31st then. What times are best 
for you?

-Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Roger Dinoledine 
Ken Berman

Re: Tor/BBG September 2008 report 
Wednesday, October 22, 2008 4:10:57 PM

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
To: Roger Dinqledine; Kelly DeYoe

(b) (6)

Subject: RE: Tor/BBG September 2008 report
Date: Wednesday, October 22, 2008 12:20:08 PM

I've read half the road map, almost there! Pis stop by on the 31st if feasible. Ken

------Original Message------  -----------------------
From: Roger Dingledine
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2008 7:52 PM
To: Kelly DeYoe; Ken Berman

<b) (6)

Subject: Tor/BBG September 2008 report 

Hi folks,

Attached is our September report. The highlights are:

A) We started working with iFree to figure out what we'll be doing with them over the next few years, 
and how to tie that into the IBB work.
B) We finished the first go at the roadmap-full.pdf, which lists all the development items we'd like to get 
to in the next few years. First we can use this to provide more transparency to our funders (you), and 
next we hope to use it for transparency in our broader community.
C) Outreach continues apace.

Kelly, did we make any progress getting IBB translators interested in our online translation process, or 
verifying our current translations?

I've scheduled to meet with Jeremiah Young in San Diego next week. I've also just scheduled to meet 
with Shiyu Zhou in NYC on Nov 4 ish.

Let me know if you've had time to look over the roadmap-full, and/or if I should schedule another time 
to drop by so we can discuss in more detail. For example, I'm going to be in Alexandria for a conference 
from Oct 27-30, and could conceivably stick around an extra half-day to meet on the 31st.

I hope you're enjoying your government holiday. :)

Thanks!
-Roger



From: Ken german
To: Roaer..Ping.ledine
Cc: Kelly DeYoe
Subject: RE: Tor/BBG September 2008 report
Date: Thursday, November 06, 2008 3:59:15 PM

Yes, no problem. Ken

.......Original Message------
From: Roger Dingledine [mailtoj 
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2008 1:45 PM 
To: Ken Berman 
Cc: Kelly DeYoe
Subject: Re: Tor/BBG September 2008 report

Hey, speaking of being impressed with how I manage to get everything done, 
is it ok if I'm a week or so late with the October status report? :)

We have a big milestone for the auto updater we're trying to hit for 
mid Nov, and I am looking for items on my todo list to delay so I can 
keep everything else going forward.

Thanks!
-Roger



From: Roger Dinoledine
To: Ken Berman
Cc: Kelly DeYoe
Subject: Re: Tor/BBG September 2008 report
Date: Thursday, November 06, 2008 1:44:47 PM

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


